## International Fuel Tax Association, Inc. Law Enforcement Committee

### **Meeting Minutes**

#### May 9, 2017

<u>Attendance:</u> Dave Bales (KS); Rob Chapple (SK); Barbara Arkwright (VA); Eric Belford (MT); Doug Glanert (IL); Joe Hatcher (MD); Bill Haynes (NH); Len McLaughlin (WA) Vincent Wood (NS)

Board Representatives: Chuck Ulm (MD); Stuart Zion (CO); Trent Knoles (IL)

IFTA Representatives: Tammy Trinker

**<u>Regrets:</u>** Andrew Markle (ON); Kevin Ingalls (AL); Michael Klingenberg (WI); Debbie Miese

#### Call to order

Called to order the monthly meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee at 14:00 (EST).

#### Agenda issues

- 1. Confirmed note taker-Barbara Arkwright
- 2. Attendance-Roll Call taken by Tammy
- 3. LEC minutes from April 11, 2017 approved. Motion to approve by Dave Bales and second by Eric Belford.
- 4. Board Update: Stuart reported that the Board approved the newest member of the LEC, Doug Glanert of IL and the agenda is being prepared for the ABM. Chuck discussed the new breakout Roundtable Discussions at the ABM this year and the probability that if it goes well there will be an LEC breakout next year.
- M&M Blitz: Rob reported that 22 jurisdictions have been updated on the IFTA, Inc. website and stated that many jurisdictions have just begun their May Blitz. Rob encouraged LEC members to update their respective jurisdictions.

## International Fuel Tax Association, Inc. Law Enforcement Committee

### **Meeting Minutes**

- 6. Dave confirmed that the Board approved Doug Glanert (IL) to fill the Mid-West vacancy on the LEC. Welcome Doug! Doug stated he was pleased to be part of the committee and eager to assist.
- 7. Dave reported that the Ballot has been co-sponsored by the APC and is up on the IFTA Inc. website. It is open for comment until June 7. Dave also suggested reviewing the other Ballot on Electronic Credentialing so the LEC has an opportunity to comment. Eric and Dave volunteered to review the EC Ballot and provide a comment by the LEC. Eric noted that MT had already commented on the EC Ballot.
- 8. CVSA Conference no one from the LEC was able to attend but hopefully next year the LEC will have a representative present for IFTA.
- 9. IFTA Inc. website Dec. 2016, Jan., Feb., March and April 2017 minutes will be put up by Tammy.
- IFTA App Dave stated there was no update. The App is available on the IFTA website, permission must be given by a jurisdictions IFTA Representative.
- 11. Electronic Credentials sub-committee Dave reported no longer meets since the Ballot is in comment period.
- 12. Workshop Planning Committee For the Charles Mills Award, Len has looked at the hotel venue and will coordinate for a Bagpipe player and Color Guard, Mike will be handling the slide presentation. M&M Blitz will be taught by Dave and Rob. Verbal Judo, taught by Dave and Bill. Tobacco Smuggling will be taught by Vince and Joe schedule allows for 1 hour and 45 min. Marijuana Laws will be taught by Len and Dave. Outdoor Demo will be Eric, Billy from VA and Dave and will need a truck and a driver. Human Trafficking will be taught by Truckers Against Trafficking and will have an outdoor display. ELD will be taught by Chuck from Penske and Doug has volunteered to discuss how it affects LE, its advantages and disadvantages. Billy from VA has volunteered to assist with the Chameleon Carrier presentation.
- 13. Jurisdiction Contact List Rob will send out for comment. It will be updated so that members can reach out to jurisdictions for workshop participation.

# International Fuel Tax Association, Inc. Law Enforcement Committee

# **Meeting Minutes**

- 14. Revoked/Suspended Carriers Question surrounding the seizing of decals, Dave thanked everyone for copying all members so everyone could see how other jurisdictions handle the situation.
- 15. IFTA Account Status carry over discussion.

#### New business

1. Charles Mills Award – Dave will take the final copy and refer it to IFTA, Inc. for the next step as to who might need to approve it.

Meeting adjourned 1442 hours EST

Next meeting scheduled for June 13, 2017 at 1400 EST.